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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 29, 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Shannon J . Hudson, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics~ 

Docket No. 20220 147-SU - Application for Approval of a New Classes of Bulk 
Wastewater Service by N i Florida, Inc. 

Attached is a document where the utility has waived the 60-day file and suspend requirement 
until the November I , 2022 Commission Conference. Please place in the docket fi le. 

r--.:, = ~ 
r--.:, 

( (./) , 
...: , fT1 

-0 
';' - - N , -... 
r I :::; \0 
;. ) (./) 
- - (. ') -0 .-,_ :x 

0 -- .r::-.. 
w 
9\ 

_ . .,, 
r~-.. r , -) 
:Tl 
< rn 
0 

I 
71 
-0 
(./) 
0 



Shannon Hudson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Keating, Beth <BKeat ing@gunster.com> 
Wednesday, September 21 , 2022 2:49 PM 
Shannon Hudson 
Docket No. 20220147 

Ms. Hudson, this will confirm that Ni Florida is amenable to waiving the 60-day file and suspend requirement to allow 
staff to take a substantive recommendation on Ni's request in this docket to the November 1, 2022 agenda conference. 

All the best, 
Beth Keating 

~ 9-.!-}..~.?.I~~ 
Beth Keating I Shareholder 
Governmenta l Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228 
Email : bkeating@gunster.com 

"It takes less time to do things right than to explain why you did it wrong." - Henry Wadsworth Longfellow 
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